

From: John Mitchell

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 11, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0186-EX-PL-2005

---

Message:

To: John Kennedy

From: John Mitchell

E-Mail: john.e1.mitchell@lmco.com

Date: August 11, 2005

Subject: FCC File # 0186-EX-PL-2005

Reference number :3817

---

Dear Mr. John Kennedy

In response to your question "Is the primary contract number DAAB07-02-C-F403 as is stated in 0383-EX-ST-2005 and 0473-EX-ST-2005, or is it DAAB07-02-C-F404 as is stated in 0186-EX-PL-2005?"

The prime contract number for this application is DAAB07-02-C-F404. The applicant LM, holds a Subcontract No.C4S-WIN-T-04-004 to the Prime contractor General Dynamics C4 Systems.

The prime contract number in 0383-EX-ST-2005 and 0473-EX-ST-2005 will be updated in these applications

Ed Mitchell

Transmission Sub System IPT Lead

WIN-T Program

Lockheed Martin Integrated Systems & Solutions

700 N.Frederick Road

Gaithersburg, MD 20879

Office: 301-240-7282